

# Kurnia Saputra, SKomp

## Contact

---

**Address:**

Jakarta, Indonesia

**Phone:**

+62 882 2036 2023

**Email:**

[kurniaskomp@gmail.com](mailto:kurniaskomp@gmail.com)

## Education

---

Bachelor of **Computer Science:**

**IPB University** — GPA: 3.73

## Portfolio

---

<https://kurnias.com>

## Summary

---

More than 4 years background in IT, specializing web development and software engineering. Experienced in analysis, design, implementation, and maintenance of software & database. Strong motivation in building & integrating systems to automate tasks. Well-versed in PHP (Laravel), JavaScript (jQuery, VueJS), and SQL (MySQL, PostgreSQL). Able to apply software engineering concepts and best practices to help business and organizations.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Critical thinking
- Problem solving
- System analysis
- Programming
- Web development
- Data engineering

## Experience

---

**PT Radiant Utama Interinsco**

- Software Developer — Fulltime (2023–2024)

**PT Tenos Data Teknologi**

- Software Developer — Freelance (2022)

**PT Inspirasi Masuk Kampus**

- Web Developer — Fulltime (2020–2022)

**Direktorat Jenderal Industri Agro Kementerian Perindustrian RI**

- Project Expert Staff — Freelance (2019)

**PT Jasa Marga (Persero) Tbk**

- IT Consultant — Freelance (2019)

**PT Emas Raya Indonesia**

- Web Developer — Freelance (2018–2020)

## Projects

---

**HRIS of Radiant Group**

- Develop HRIS, Payroll, and ESS (Employee Self Service)
- Develop CV Bank to integrate email & recruitment system

**AHP Decision Support System of Jasa Marga**

- Develop decision support system (DSS) using Analytic Hierarchy Process (AHP)

**Seaweed Investment Profile of Indonesia**

- Help software vendor to gather data, design system, and develop web & mobile applications

**MasukKampus Platforms**

- Develop and maintain all platforms in MasukKampus: online tryouts, courses, events, and webinar registrations.

**Course of Emas Institute**

- Course management with integrated payment system
- Online test for TOEFL Score Prediction